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March 1, 2019 

 
TO:  All Bidders under Invitation To Bid No. 19-101061  
 
FROM:  Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO.  #1    

 
Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 19-101061, High Pressure Resilient Wedge Valves, is hereby modified as follows: 
 

1.   The bid opening date has been extended to March 7, 2019, 3:00p.m. EST. 
 
2. We have received the following questions pertaining to this ITB. The question and the response are 
   below: 

 
A. 1. Question: Many of the required forms pertain to contractors and subcontractors, however this 

bid is for material. We are a manufacturer. Are these forms still a requirement? If so, how do we 
proceed with filling them out if they are not applicable? 
 
Answer: These forms are a requirement as stated in the ITB. Bidders should complete all forms. 
 
2. Question: Is the bidder expected to dig the holes or just install the valves? 
 
Answer: This procurement is for the purchase of items listed on the price schedule services are 
not included. 
 
3. Question: If you would accept EZ Valve as an alternate to Team Valve, please let me know 
and we will bid it. 
 
Answer: Due to the length of time necessary to properly evaluate EZ Valve, it cannot be 
accepted as an alternative product at this time. 
 
4. Question: What other equals are accepted for the material? DeKalb prefer domestic or import? 
Do DeKalb County (LSBE) still require a newspaper ad to be advertised in “The Champion” 
newspaper? 
 
Answer: Hydra Stop may be considered for Insertion Valves 14” and larger. In most cases 
domestic is preferred over import. No, DeKalb County LSBE does not require a newspaper ad to 
be advertised in “The Champion” newspaper. 
 
5. Question: Will DeKalb County Water consider the Hydra Stop Insta Valve – Rated high 
pressure of 250, tested to meet & surpassed all testing standards of C509-515 as an Alternative to 
the Team Valve that is currently specified? 
 
Answer: Hydra Stop may be considered for Insertion Valves 14” and larger. 
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. 
3.  All other conditions remain in full force effect. 

 
_____________________________________ 
Angel Frazier 
Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Date  

 
_________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 
 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
(Name of Bidder) 

 
___________________________________   __________________________________ 

(Signature)        (Title) 
 
CH/AF 
 


		2019-03-01T16:58:06-0500
	Angel M Frazier


		2019-03-01T17:07:00-0500
	Cathryn G. Horner




